FOUNTAINGROVE II EAST ARCHITECTURAL

REVIEW COMMITTEE

3936 Mayette Avenue, Santa Rosa, CA 95405
(707) 544-9443

MEMO TO: FOUNTAINGROVE II EAST OWNERS
FROM: FOCUS REAL ESTATE & INVESTMENTS, INC.
DATE: FEBRUARY 4, 2025

The Committee voted at the January 27, 2025, Committee meeting to seat the 5 candidates
running for the 5 available Committee positions by acclimation without balloting at the March
10. 2025, annual meeting. The candidates that will be seated on the Committee at the March 10,
2025, Committee meeting are: Michael Averill, Matt Condron, Harold Mancusi-Ungaro,
Susanna Marrs, and Cali Scrivanich

Please see the below annual meeting agenda, which is also posted on the ARC website at
https://www.fountaingroveiieastarc.com. The annual meeting on March 10, 2025, at 5:30 pm
will still take place to address other business.

FOUNTAINGROVE IT1 EAST ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW COMMITTEE
ANNUAL MEETING OF MEMBERS
Monday. March 10, 2025
5:30 p.m.

MEETING HELD VIA WEB CONFERENCE - CONTACT MANAGEMENT FOR LINK
TO MEETING

Annual Meeting Agenda

Call Meeting to Order

Election — By Acclimation: Michael Averill, Matt Condron, Harold Mancusi-Ungaro,
Susanna Marrs, and Cali Scrivanich

Approval of 2024 Minutes

2024 Year Review

Adjourn

=R

<<=



